

MOMČILO DAKIĆ

Phone: 065/8-23-1987

Email: hi@momcilodakic.com

Address: Mornarska 36, Novi Sad, Serbia 21000



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am passionate about software, technology and building great products and successful businesses. You will find me somewhere between art, technology, and business - combining the three and creating awesome things, by using design thinking to create state of the art products.

I believe that each project starts by developing a strong vision which guides the strategy and chooses the appropriate tactic for execution. With segmenting the market and identifying needs of each customer type in the adoption lifecycle area, there is a way of building a strong brand and promoting a product to the target customers.

I am experienced in enterprise as well as small-scale software architecture and development. Covering the entire technology stack, capable of providing web application and cross-platform mobile application solutions.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Jul. 2015 – Present	Product Owner, Schneider Electric DMS NS
May. 2013 – Jul. 2015	Deputy Team Leader, Schneider Electric DMS NS
Mar. 2009 – May. 2013	Power Engineer / Software Developer, Schneider Electric DMS NS
Aug. 2007 – Dec. 2010	Front End Web Developer, PixelTie

EDUCATION

Jul. 2016	Sertified Scrum Product Owner: Product Management <ul style="list-style-type: none">Scrum Alliance
May. 2012	Master of Science: Electrical Engineering and Computer Sciences <ul style="list-style-type: none">Faculty of Technical Sciences - Novi Sad, Serbia
Jul. 2010	Bachelor of Science: Electrical Engineering and Computer Sciences

- Faculty of Technical Sciences - Novi Sad, Serbia

SKILLS

Business Development

- Creative thinking and idea validation
- Developing and communicating a strong vision
- Using the vision to guide business strategy
- Creating a business roadmap
- Identifying and segmenting the market
- Inbound marketing and advertising

Application and Data

- Languages: HTML5, JavaScript, PHP, C++, Matlab, Fortran
- Database: MySQL
- Frameworks: Node.js, Angular, Bootstrap, Material Design, Materialize
- Cross-platform mobile development: Ionic
- Realtime backend/API: Firebase
- Web servers: Apache

Dev Ops

- Package manager: npm
- Version control/code colab: Git, Bitbucket, SVN, Mercurial
- JS Build Tools: Webpack
- IDE: xCode, Visual Studio
- Virtualization Platforms: Virtual Box, VMWare, Hyper-V

Business Tools

- Issue tracking: Bugzilla
- Project management: Trello, TFS, IceScrum
- CMS: Wordpress
- Collaboration: Slack
- Interactive mockups: Invision
- Wireframing: Balsamiq, Photoshop
- Email marketing: Mail Chimp

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- **Machine learning** | I love experimenting with machine learning algorithms. Worked on a proof of concept machine learning algorithm which performs a binary classification – determining if the relay protection in power distribution network is well coordinated after adding renewable generators.

- **Business development** | I'm interested in business development from the idea conception all the way to the product launch. Recently published a book about this topic – "[Treasure Roadmap – How to turn your idea into a successful business](#)".
- **Photography** | I like to use golden ratio to create pleasing, natural looking compositions in my photos. Combining math and art feels good.
- **Rick and Morty** | I love this TV show on so many aspects. It combines good humor, multiverse concept, space exploration and technology application. It's Rick and Morty, c'mon.